#### Hastings and St Leonards Local Strategic Partnership

#### Minutes 17 October 2022

#### Present:

Cllr Paul Barnett (Chair)

Cllr Andy Patmore

Cllr Julia Hilton

Hastings Borough Council
Hastings Borough Council
Hastings Borough Council

Jane Hartnell Hastings Borough Council

Carole Dixon EFT

Darrell Gale Public Health East Sussex

Steve Manwaring HVA

Lourdes Madigasekera-Elliott Public Health East Sussex Mark Turczanski Hastings Voluntary Action

Sean Dennis Hastings Area Chamber of

Commerce

Teresa Andrews HARC

Tracey Rose Hastings Community Network

Aidan Cornwall Sussex Police

Rachel Hesterbanks Hastings Community Network
Tracy Dighton Hastings Community Network

#### **Guest Presenters:**

Peter Aston Universal Healthcare Strategic Lead

Daniel Chapman Head of Education Investment Areas

and Priority Areas – South East Region Department for Education

## Apologies for absence:

Chris Broome Sea Change Sussex

Rebecca Conroy ESCG

Richard Watson East Sussex NHS

Victoria Conheady Hastings Borough Council

Cllr Alan Hay ESCC Simon Neil ESFR

Dawn Poole Hasting and Rother Credit union

	None	
<u>49</u>	MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING (CHAIR)	
	Minutes of the meeting 13 <sup>th</sup> June 2022 Accepted as an accurate record.	
<u>50</u>	HEALTH INEQUALITIES - UNIVERSAL HEALTH CARE	
	Peter Aston Universal Healthcare Strategic Lead presented. The Universal Healthcare Proposition is a twelve-month partnership initiative with the London South Bank University and the two Integrated Care Systems (ICSs) of Sussex and West Yorkshire, focusing on two places - Hastings & St Leonards and Bradford. Innovation Change Labs are an evidence-based process, designed to tackle complex problems: situations that are characterised by flux and unpredictability. Slides were showing explaining the Innovation and Change Lab process next steps. Rather than generating new data, we sought to obtain a range of existing data to uncover what is really going on in Hastings and St Leonards in terms of the 3 propositions, and to make the "willful and unwilful blind spots" visible in the system, so that we could use them to inform the next stage of system transformation / recovery programmes.  These data were taken to the first incubation and construction workshop.  Workshop 3 at the end of November will focus on agreeing and prioritizing the solutions we want to test before we move into the prototyping phase There is much work going on in Hastings which is focused on improving health and reducing health inequalities, and we need to ensure that all this work is aligned and avoiding duplication.  The group discussed the importance of listening to the community and the need to act on what the community feedback. Peter Aston explained this is the start of the lab process.	
	Action: Invite Peter to update at the next meeting	
<u>51</u>	HEALTH INEQUALITIES - UPDATE FROM THE CREATING HEALTH EQUITY WELLBEING AND PROSPERITY IN HASTINGS WORKSHOP	
	Lourdes Madigasekera-Elliott gave an update on the workshop event. The purpose of the workshop is to get the system together and put into practice systems thinking. Following the workshop, new partners have come forward and we are looking to grow our membership because we are in the business of tackling the wider determinants of Health, which are the root causes of health inequalities.  There will be a meeting in November to agree the next steps and aim to make a date for a second workshop in February or March to feed analysis	

back.

The meeting discussed how a plan is needed for Hastings, which will be developed in partnership following on for the completion of the systems mapping.

Item 7 was heard before item 6.

# 52 HEALTH INEQUALITIES - WINTER READINESS PLANS FOR THE BOROUGH

Steve Manwaring CEO HVA presented. Using some of the techniques we deployed during COVID we are turning attention to the idea of "winter readiness'. There is an event on 21<sup>st</sup> October to collaborate with a range of organizations to be sharing ideas and refining those ideas. There will be 50 Frontline Service providing organizations to be thinking together, communicating together to look at how the delivery of that plan can best be affected. Steve highlighted some of the challenges of the cost of living crisis.

Tracy Dighton, CEO CAB1066 presented. Information about the plans to tackling fuel poverty together and how cold homes kill. 'Keep Warm and Well', an A5 information leaflet has been created with the fuel poverty coordinator and the fuel poverty commissioner in public health. This has been created specifically for this year. Including information on heating risks and how to keep safe and warm, how to manage damp and mould in our homes. Also included is help, advice and financial support.

# 53 PRIORITY EDUCATION INVESTMENT AREA STATUS FOR HASTINGS

Daniel Chapman Head of Education Investment Areas and Priority Areas – Southeast Region Department for Education presented. In the school's white paper (Mar2022) 24 areas were identified. Included in the 24 was Hastings. A summary of the support available was shown. A local board has been formed and will identify what is needed in Hastings. The next stage will be building a delivery plan. The opportunities for Hastings are extra investment and be able to learn from other Priority Areas and share good practice.

The meeting discussed the timescale. Daniel Chapman confirmed it is a 3-year project with £42 million being spread out over the 24 areas. It was discussed how parents can be involved. The schools represented by their trust CEO or their heads so they would be able to reflect what parents are telling them and feed that into the board.

# **54 EQUALITY CHARTER UPDATE**

To be discussed at the next meeting

<u>55</u>	CLIMATE CHANGE STRATEGY - UPDATE
	To be discussed at the next meeting
<u>56</u>	LSP GOVERNANCE - ADDITIONAL HBC REPRESENTATION
	Jane Hartnell requested to increase the number of Council seats to three to accept a representative from each political party on the LSP board. The board agreed and welcomed Cllr Julia Hilton as the Green Party representative.
<u>57</u>	AOB
	Big sparks events held at Floral Hall at the Winter Garden Centre in Eastbourne. That's the 10th of November, between 2:00 and 6:00  BIG Sparks event Making It Happen
58	NEXT MEETING DATE